From: Riopel. Jim

To: Lanzisera, Penny
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Request to Change CEO
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:52:50 PM

Good afternoon-

You are correct that Michael Collins is still interim CEO, we wanted to make sure to notify
the NRC that Peter Karl (former CEQ) was no longer with our organization. Please let us know how
to proceed, your assistance is greatly appreciated.

James Riopel

Quality Manager

Medical Imaging

ECHN- Manchester and Rockville Hospital
860-646-1222 X1527

From: Lanzisera, Penny [Penny.Lanzisera@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Denstman, Edward

Subject: Request to Change CEO

License No. 06-03413-01 Prospect Manchester Hospital, Inc. d/b/a Manchester Memorial
Hospital, Docket No. 03001253

License No. 06-13001-02 Prospect Rockville Hospital, Inc. d/b/a The Rockville General
Hospital, Inc. Docket No. 03009938

Dr. Denstman:

On the ECHN website Michael Collins is still listed at Interim CEO. See -

http://www.echn.org/administrators-amp-board-of-trustees

Please provide documentation from the board to show that he is no longer in an “Interim”
status. Thank you for your assistance.

Penny Lanzisera
Senior Health Physicist
US NRC, Region |

"This message originates from Eastern Connecticut Health Network. The information contained in this
message may be privileged and confidential. If you are the intended recipient, you must maintain this
message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you."
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